

# Wojciech Marusiak

## Solution Architect

**Address** Frankfurt am Main  
Germany

**Phone** +49 15901842820

**E-mail** wojciech@marusiak.pl

**Date of birth** 1982-09-15

**WWW** wojcieh.net

**LinkedIn** linkedin.com/in/wojciechmarusiak

**Twitter** twitter.com/wojciehnet

**Gender** Male

I have over 12 years' experience in designing and managing complex IT environments for large global companies. I run my own blog concerning virtualisation and cloud computing. In 2014 - 2018 I received the VMware – vExpert, vExpert NSX 2017 and vExpert PRO community award. I focus on work in Public Cloud area, Multicloud solution and Hybrid Cloud.

## Experience

2018-03 - present

### Alibaba Cloud

*Solution Architect*

At Alibaba Cloud, I am working with customers who are looking for a reliable partner in Public Cloud. My current and past experience allow me to quickly understand the customer pain points, issues or challenges. I help customers with migration to Alibaba Cloud, developing new solutions, assisting with Proof of Concepts or simply talking about new ideas. I am Alibaba Cloud certified trainer and Europe wide Alibaba Cloud certified security trainer. I deliver online webinars, online and offline trainings as well I work with the community.

2017-11 - 2018-03

### Consort CT

*Senior Solutions Cloud Architect*

I was helping customers with the journey to Public Cloud (Amazon Web Services). I was a subject-matter expert (SME) for VMware and AWS technologies where I deliver training to customers and company employees.

2017-07 - 2017-10

### VMware

*Senior Consultant*

Duties:

- Conducting engagements with customers.
- Assistance in consulting offerings.
- Designing environments for customers.
- Assist with knowledge and expertise.

2015-09 - 2017-07

### VMware

*Consultant*

**Duties:**

- Conducting engagements with customers.
- Assistance in consulting offerings.
- Designing environments for customers.
- Assist with knowledge and expertise.
- Health check service.
- Implementation of vSphere products.

2012-09 - 2015-08

### Sercu Services GmbH for European Central Bank, Frankfurt

*VMware & Windows Systems Engineer*

**Duties :**

- Being in charge of designing solutions and services of extended hardware infrastructures based on VMware and HP solutions
- Supervising VMware infrastructure (HP Blade servers with VMware ESXi - 150+, 30 HP c7000)

enclosures, virtual machines - 3000+ over 400TB+ storage) - Sharing my engineering knowledge with support teams and deploying solutions based on available resources - Testing, configuring and evidencing new solutions - Proof of Concept - Preparing technical documentation for persons who support infrastructure based on efficiency and manufacturer settings

**Achievements :**

I coordinated the Data Center migration process, which enabled smooth transfer of servers together with services without any failure and permitted removal of more than 100 old servers. I designed the process of standard and automatic installation of VMware ESXi servers based on the VMware Auto Deploy solution. I designed an environment for monitoring key business services of the Bank with the use of distributed VMware ESXi servers. As an engineer, I effectively deployed the backup copy system which worked with VMware vCenter Server and IBM TSM. I designed and executed migration of the VMware vSphere platform from version 4 to 5 in three environments.

2010-12 - 2012-08

**UPM-Kymmene, Kraków**

*IT Expert*

**Duties:**

- Managing and maintaining more than 3,000 virtual and physical servers in locations distributed all over the world
- Cooperating closely with a team of architects to develop new virtualisation solutions and creating backup copies
- Preparing efficiency and possible optimisation analyses and introducing improvements on their basis - Being responsible for the virtualisation environment based on the VMware vSphere technology (three vCenter servers working in the Linked Mode, more than one hundred VMware ESXi servers) - Executing effective migrations from physical to virtual servers and virtual servers - P2V and V2V conversion process - Being in charge of configuration and managing HP EVA data warehouses and Brocade switches - Managing and configuring HP c3000, c7000 enclosures with HP Blade servers and HP ProLiant servers - Being responsible for anti-virus software on servers based on McAfee ePolicy Orchestrator product - Being in charge of a close technical contact with external suppliers.

2009-07 - 2010-11

**Natek s r.o. for IBM, Brno, the Czech Republic**

*Server Management Wintel and VMware*

**Duties:**

- Being in charge of managing the Windows Server and VMware infrastructure (more than 3,500 servers), physical and virtual servers - Installing and configuring Windows Server 2003 and 2008 servers - Being in charge of diagnosing problems with hardware and operating systems - Managing numerous wide area Active Directory environments - Being in charge of managing high availability services based on clusters (Microsoft Cluster, NLB Cluster) - Being in charge of configuring and managing print servers, file servers and terminal servers - Being in charge of configuring and managing a virtual environment based on the VMware vSphere platform.

2007-11 - 2009-06

**Bać-Pol S.A, Rzeszów**

*Administrator*

**Duties:**

- Managing the Active Directory environment - Managing and developing policies based on Group Policy - Managing the Windows Server environment - Managing the WSUS update server - Managing Linux servers and DHCP and VPN service.

**Achievements:**

I implemented the first virtualisation server based on Microsoft Hyper-V in the company's history.

2007-01 - 2007-08

**Adecco Polska for Telekomunikacja Polska S.A.**

*ADSL Support Specialist*

**Duties:**

- Being in charge of end-to-end technical support to ADSL Neostroda network users.

## IT specialisations

Public Cloud

VMware  
Virtualisation  
Windows Server  
Security  
Databases  
IT infrastructure design  
Server hardware  
Computer networks

## Education

2002-10 - 2007-09 **University of Information Technology and Management in Rzeszów, Masters, Specialisation: Operating systems and computer networks**  
**Thesis:**  
Security issues on the Internet – selected attack and defence techniques.

## Certificates

2019-01 Alibaba Cloud Certified Professional - Certified Trainer ACT 83001  
2018-07 Alibaba Cloud Certified Professional - Certified Trainer ACT 81001 & 81002  
2018-05 Alibaba Cloud Certified Professional - ACP Cloud Security Certification  
2018-04 Alibaba Cloud Certified Professional - ACP Cloud Computing  
2018-02 AWS Certified Developer - Associate  
2018-01 AWS Certified SysOps Administrator - Associate  
2017-09 AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate  
2017-08 VMware Validated Designs for Software-Defined Data Center 2017  
2017-03 VMware Certified Implementation Expert 6 – Data Center Virtualization  
2017-03 VMware Certified Advanced Professional 6 – Data Center Virtualization Design  
2017-02 VMware Certified Professional 6 – Data Center Virtualization  
2016-04 VMware Certified Professional 6 – Network Virtualization  
2015-04 VMware Certified Advanced Professional 5 – Data Center Design  
2014-08 VMware Certified Advanced Professional 5 – Data Center Administration  
2013-12 VMware Certified Professional 5 - Data Center Virtualization  
2013-11 VMware Certified Associate – Cloud  
2013-11 VMware Certified Associate – Data Center Virtualization  
2013-11 VMware Certified Associate – Workforce Mobility  
2012-04 Microsoft Certified Solutions Associate: Windows Server® 2008  
2013-03 ITIL® V3 Foundation  
2012-03 Microsoft 70–646 Pro: Windows Server 2008, Server Administrator  
2011-07 VMware Certified Professional 4 – Data Center Virtualization  
2010-08 Microsoft 70–649 – TS: Upgrading Your MCSE on Windows Server 2003 to Windows Server 2008, Technology Specialist  
2010-08 Microsoft 70–298 – Designing Security for a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Network

2010-06	Microsoft 70–294 – Planning, Implementing, and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Active Directory Infrastructure
2010-06	Microsoft 70–293 – Planning and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure
2009-12	Microsoft 70–351 – TS: Microsoft Internet Security and Acceleration Server 2006, Configuring
2009-07	Microsoft 70–299 – Implementing and Administering Security in a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Network
2009-04	Microsoft 70–620 – TS: Configuring Microsoft Windows Vista Client
2009-03	Microsoft 70–652 – TS: Windows Server Virtualization, Configuring
2009-01	Microsoft 70–291 – Implementing, Managing, and Maintaining a Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure
2007-12	Microsoft 70–290 – Managing and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Environment
2005-01	The European Language Certificates (TELC) Zertifikat Deutsch (B1)
2006-05	The European Language Certificates (TELC) Arbeitsplatz Deutsch (A2)

## Courses

Architecting on AWS

AWS Technical Essentials

VMware NSX: Troubleshooting and Operations [V6.2]

VMware NSX: Install, Configure, Manage [V6.2]

VMware vSphere What's New [V5.5 to V6]

Cisco UCS Test Drive for Technical Decision Makers

VMware vSphere: Optimize and Scale [V5.1]

VMware vSphere: What's New [V5.1]

ITIL® V3 Foundation

VMware vSphere: Install, Configure, Manage [V4.1]

HP BladeSystem Administration: c-Class

Cisco CCNA (Semestr 1 – 4)

Implementing, Managing, and Maintaining a Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure

Cisco CCNP (Semestr 1,2)


Managing and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003

Installing and Configuring the Windows Vista Operating System

## Interests

Sport, blogosphere, music

## Languages

Polish		Native
English		
German		